City
gives
property

The Oberlin City Council signed
adeed for the old port of entry prop-
erty over to the new owners of the
Oberlin Inn at the corner of U.S. 36
and U.S. 83.

The council, said Mayor Joe
Stanley ata meeting Thursday, July
1, had agreed to give that property
to the owners when they bought the
motel. He said he had the deed in
hand, butcouncil needed to approve
a motion for the transfer to be done
for the sum of $1.

Councilman Bill Riedel wanted
to know if there was a contract say-
ing that the motel owners would
still allow trucks to park on the
property. Nothing in writing, said
Mayor Stanley, but that’s what the
owners said.

The new owner\said he was going
to allow parking and access, said
Councilman Rob McFee. He just
didn’t want anyone else building in
front of the motel.

Mayor Stanley said he would hate
to see parking added to the agree-
ment because it could exclude the
company from doing something
else with the property. They might
find someone who wants to build on
the property.

Or if they get lots of business
and want to add onto the motel,
added Councilman Ray Ward. He
said he’s fine with a gentleman’s
agreement.

Whatis the city going to help with
as far as tearing down the old filling
station and with asbestos removal?
asked Mayor Stanley. The estimates
toremove the asbestos are $3,750 to
$3,850, he said.

Mr. Riedel said he believes the
city offered to tear down the build-
ing but the costs of removing haz-
ardous material was up to the owner.
Mr. Ward said that’s how he remem-
bered the agreement, too.

The city is to donate the labor to
tear the building down, said Mr.
Riedel.

City Attorney Steve Hirsch asked
about the site clean-up and leveling
after the building is removed. That
wasn’t discussed, said Mr. Riedel.

When the council was talking
with people about building a new
motel, said Mayor Stanley, the
city was considering doing the site
preparation.

Certainly other parties asked for
that, said Councilwoman Rhonda
May.

The city was going to do a whole
lot more for a new motel to come
in, said Mayor Stanley.Ms. May
said she never remembers agree-
ing to any of the new construction
requests.

“Do we have the equipment to
remove the building?” asked Mr.
Hirsch.

No, said City Foreman Dan Cas-
tle. He suggested hiring contractor
Dave Bose to tear the building
down.

Mr. Ward said he doesn’t have a
big problem with paying the $3,750
if it will cause a big road block. The
city is getting by a lot cheaper than
what was discussed.

But, said Ms. May, if the owner
said they would incur the expense
on the asbestos, give the bids to
him.

Mayor Stanley said he and In-
terim Administrator Karen Larson
would work on the project.

Senator was
to stop here

State Sen. Tim Huelskamp, who
is running for the 1st District seatin
Congress, was to stop in Oberlin to
talk to voters on Tuesday.

The Fowler Republican planned
to be at the Frontier Restaurant for
about an hour.

Teens
work
missions

By KIMBERLY DAVIS
k.davis@nwkansas.com

Several members of the Ober-
lin Teens for Christ are home from
mission trips to Mississippi and
Mexico.

Pastor Doug Mason, who leads
the Oberlin group, said David No-
ren and Katie and Matt Glading
went to Mississippiin June. They
were in the Delta region, one of
the poorest parts of the country to
doservice projects on and around
the Cary Christian Center.

While in Mississippi, the teens
worked mainly at an elderly
woman’s house.

It needed a lot of work, said
Pastor Mason, so the team helped
paint and roof the outside and
repair the inside, including dry-
wall.

They also worked at the center,
which has a secondhand store and
adaycare operation.

Pastor Mason, Joe Hirsch and
Britta Noren went with the Mex-
ico team to Doctor Arroyo. The
group left on Thursday, June 3,
traveled for two days to the guest
house of Dayspring Ministries in
Edinburg, Texas, and then left for
Mexico.

“We arrived at the Daysprings
Mission compound after driving
several hours down bumpy roads
and winding mountain trails,” said
Miss Noren. “I was all excited
and totally ready to begin the
projects that were planned for us.

WHILE IN MEXICO on a Teens for Christ mission trip, Britta Noren (above) held a
baby. Joe Hirsch (below left) and a friend helped wash dishes.

— Photos by Doug Mason

However, when we reached the
mission, everything seemed to
slow down, taking on an entirely
different pace: God’s pace.”

“This ministry was a humbling
experience,” she said, “because
even though the people possessed
very little, they were honored and
pleased that we had come. For an
hour or so, we would (through an
interpreter) listen to their concerns
and prayer requests.”

In the afternoon, she added,
the team traveled to a relatively
nearby village to hold a Bible
school at the church. It was great
to be with the kids, she said.

“During this time [ realized that
you don’t need to speak the same
language in order to show Jesus’
love,” said Miss Noren.

Pastor Mason said the team
included nine teens, a college
student and four adults.

“I was very proud of this team
of teenagers,” he said. “They
were really eager to serve and
represented us well. It was excit-
ing to see them being willing to
letthe Holy Spirit shape and mold
them.”

He said they are now getting
ready for two Teens for Christ
camps, open to anyone from sixth
through 12th grades.

The first camp starts Monday
and the second Monday, July 26,
at Camp Joh, near Alma, Neb.

It’s not too late to sign up at
www.tfcconnection.org, Pastor
Mason said.

@1 MORTON BUILDINGS

July Specials

Visit us at the 4-

48’ x 70’ $26,695.00

Clinton (660) 885-5759
Colby (785) 462-7505
Garden City (620) 275-4105
Holton (785) 364-4177

“Call today to schedule a Free Estimate”

®

“Did you know with an optional grain liner and floor you can store up to
75,000 bushels of corn in a 60” x 150’ building?”

tate Farm Show
G

30’ x 40° $15,978.00

Monett  (417) 235-7804
Salina (785) 823-6359
Winfield (620) 221-3265
Muskogee (918) 683-66638

Prices and avallablllty vary b location. Pricing and products subj
may contain optional features not included in

your local Morton Buildings office today for details and to schedule an aj
ject to chang e without notice. Offer ends 7/

rtain restrictions %p a« Alltransactions are subject to credit approval,
taxes, and other temms . (¢)2010 Morton Buﬂdlngs Inc. Morton Buildin

PTG hotos and lustaons|
licable
ings is a registered trademark. Al rights rese

(800) 447-7436

mortonbulldlngs.com

Dehydrator
DHRZ20

* Five stackable, interlocking trays

* Top venting system

* Fruit roll-up sheet include

» 525 watts

* Adjustable thermostat:
lo, medium, high

* Great for beef jerky, dried
fruits and herbs

* Limited Five Year Motor
Warranty

RETAIL $95.00

Knowlen
& Yates
PRICE

55000

Knowlen & Yates |

Gourmet « Kitchen * Home

315 Norris Avenue » McCook
Phone: 308-345-4848
Email: info@knowlenandyates.com

Wednesday, July 14, 2010

THE OBERLIN HERALD 3

City receives
phone calls
about branches

The interim city administrator
told the council that the office had
received lots of calls about tree
and branch removal after a recent
storm.

Karen Larson said at the meeting
Thursday, July 1, that the crew has
been doing a great job. The linemen
were out in the storm trying to get
power back on. There were lots of
branches on wires that had needed
to be taken care of.

There were quite a few people
effected by the electricity being out,
said Foreman Dan Castle.

Although there were lots of calls
about the city coming out and pick-
ing up those branches, she said,
there was an electrical problem
and a major water break about the
same time, so the branches that
were down were kind of put on the
back burner.

The community hasreally jumped
in and is working together though,
said Mrs. Larson, to help each other
out in getting things cleaned up.

The city office does have a list of
people who didn’t have branches
picked up and the crew will work
onit.

The council received an updated
spreadsheet from the code enforce-
ment officer about lawns that she
sent the owners letters to mow and
clean up.

The members talked about what
happens if the homeowner doesn’t
mow. Whathas happened in the past
is that the city mows, said Mrs. Lar-
son, and the owner gets abill. About
60 percent of the property owners
pay the the city. The city charges
$100 anhourto mow. Ifit’s not paid,
she said, the charge is added to the
owner’s property tax bill.

Maybe it needs to include a fine,
said Councilwoman Rhonda May.
Then it would cost $100 an hour and
a $50 fine.

Most of the people who aren’t
taking care of their lawns don’tlive
here, said Mr. Castle, so they don’t
care. That’s why they are looking
at the fines.

Thereisn’tasingle city inthe state
thatdoesn’thave these same issues,
said City Attorney Steve Hirsch.
They are handling it the same way.

This is a good topic to bring up
in January, said Mayor Stanley, not
half way through the mowing sea-
son. That way, if the rules change,
it’s at the beginning of the season.

Ort he rules just need to be en-
forced, said Councilman Bill Rie-
del.

In other business, the council:

* Briefly talked about the airport
environmental assessment, whichis
done. The report shows no signifi-
cant impact, said Mrs. Larson.

* Setthe firstbudget meeting for 7
p-m. Thursday. Mayor Stanley men-
tioned keeping Thursday evenings
in July open for the council to work
on the budget for next year.

¢ Discussed moving the first meet-
ing in August from Thursday, Aug.
5, to Thursday Aug. 12, which has
been done in the past because of the
county fair. There was no vote, but it
was decided by consensus to move
the meeting.

e Heard that Mrs. Larson is work-
ing on a letter to get the self-pump
fuel system at the airport covered
by grant money. She said she has
several reasons why the city needs
the system and the money, but asked
for suggestions.

* Talked briefly about the search
for a new administrator. Mayor
Stanley said he will contact the
League of Kansas Municipalities
to get started.

* Agreed to pay Larry Fought $30
more to mow around the lights at the
airport. He is contracted to do the
job. He was reciving $50 each time
and will now get $80.

*Held a20-minute closed session
to discuss nonelected personnel
with the mayor, council, interim
administrator and attorney. After
the session, the council voted to
pay Treasurer Jan Elliott $1 more
an hour starting at the beginning of
June until the end of September to
inputinformation for the new billing
program. The motion also allows
her to work overtime.

* Approved finding a compen-
sation specialist to come out and
help the city study the way it pays
employees. Mr. Hirsch suggested
starting with the municipal league.

Class sections set
at grade school

With the number of students
enrolled for next year at Oberlin El-
ementary School, there will only be
one section in three of the grades.

Superintendent and Principal
Duane Dorshorst said at a school
board meeting June 14 that there
will be one section of all-day kin-
dergarten. There shouldn’t be more
than 24 kids, he said, with some
possibly not attending all day. Of
the surveys sent out, he said, only
one parent wanted half-day kin-
dergarten.

He added that the teacher would
rather have two half days. He said
they are trying to switch around the
time for art and music in that class.

There will only be one section of
first grade, two of second, third and
fourth, one homeroom of fifth and
two of sixth.

In the fifth and sixth grades,
the teachers will each do certain
subjects for each grade again this

year as they have in the past. For
instance, Sandy Ketterl will teach
social studies and health, Carol
Dixson will teach math and science
and Belinda Jones will teachreading
and English.

Teacher Carol Wasson will move
into the Title I spot, which is de-
signed to provide students with
extra help in reading and math.

Wife to campaign
here for husband

Congressman Jerry Moran’s wife
plans to stop at the Golden Age
Center today.

She will be here at 4 p.m. to visit
with Decatur County women on the
east side of the center.

Her husband, who serves the
Big First District in Congress, is a
Republican candidate for the U.S.
Senate.

é‘"ﬂ

ewmners Blgger Prz




